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RZN 2020-000021: Rezone (NE OF W. CATALPA DR. & S. RUPPLE RD./FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, 556): Submitted
by JORGENSEN & ASSOCIATES, INC. for property located NE OF W. CATALPA DR. & S. RUPPLE RD. The property is
zoned CS, COMMUNITY SERVICES & NC, NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION and contains approximately 22.98 acres.
The request is to rezone the property to P-1, INSTITUTIONAL.

Budget Impact:

Account Number Fund
Project Number Project Title
Budgeted Item?  NA Current Budget S -
Funds Obligated S -
Current Balance
Does item have a cost? No Item Cost
Budget Adjustment Attached? NA Budget Adjustment

Remaining Budget

V20180321
Purchase Order Number: Previous Ordinance or Resolution #

Change Order Number: Approval Date:

Original Contract Number:

Comments:




CITY OF
FAYETTEVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEMO

" ARKANSAS

MEETING OF JANUARY 5, 2021

TO: Mayor; Fayetteville City Council
THRU: Susan Norton, Chief of Staff

Garner Stoll, Development Services Director
FROM: Jonathan Curth, Development Services Manager
DATE: December 18, 2020

SUBJECT: RZN 2020-000021: Rezone (NE OF W. CATALPA DR. & S. RUPPLE
RD./FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, 556): Submitted by JORGENSEN &
ASSOCIATES, INC. for property located NE OF W. CATALPA DR. & S. RUPPLE
RD. The property is zoned CS, COMMUNITY SERVICES & NC,
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION and contains approximately 22.98 acres.
The request is to rezone the property to P-1, INSTITUTIONAL.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Planning staff recommend approval of a request to rezone the subject property as described
and shown in the attached Exhibits ‘A’ and ‘B’.

The Planning Commission recommends approval of an alternative rezoning of CS, Community
Services, across the full extent of the subject property.

BACKGROUND:

The subject property is located on an undeveloped parcel in west Fayetteville, between Rupple
Road and Dinsmore Trail, and north of Catalpa Drive. The property is split-zoned NC,
Neighborhood Conservation, and CS, Community Services, which was adopted prior to Rupple
Road'’s construction. In 2018, the Planning Commission approved a conditional use permit (CUP
18-6325) for an RV campground on the property. Despite receiving approval for an amendment,
administrative extension, and large scale development, the project did not occur. In May of 2020
the property was sold to Fayetteville Public Schools.

Request: The request is to rezone the subject property from NC and CS to P-1, Institutional. The
applicant has stated in their request letter that this rezoning is necessary to facilitate development
of the property with a school.

Public Comment: Staff has received no public comment regarding the request.
Land Use Compatibility: Current land uses in immediate proximity to the subject property are

either undeveloped or in some stage of residential development. Along the wider Rupple corridor
to the north and south are residential subdivisions interspersed with institutional uses, like Owil
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Creek Elementary and the Boys and Girls Club. Staff finds the permitted uses in the P-1 district,
ranging from daycares and schools to community centers and churches, to be complimentary of
the existing, under development, and potential uses in the area.

Land Use Plan Analysis: Staff finds that the proposal is marginally consistent with the goals in
City Plan 2040. The future land use map designations on the property, Residential Neighborhood
Area and City Neighborhood Area, are intended to facilitate a diversity of housing and a variety
of uses respectively. The P-1 zoning district on the other hand, is inherently restrictive, limiting
permitted uses to those of an institutional nature. While institutional activities are generally
compatible with the uses found in urban and suburban areas, and often at their most effective
along connecting corridors, the single-use nature of the zoning district makes development of a
compact, connected, and complete neighborhood difficult. Staff’'s mixed findings extend to other
aspects of City Plan 2040 and its associated goals, where the property’s remoteness effectively
requires vehicle access, but also affords the opportunity for a school that is in an area of
anticipated, significant future growth, along a major street, adjacent to a trail, and with access to
Centennial Park.

CITY PLAN 2040 INFILL MATRIX: City Plan 2040’s Infill Matrix indicates a score of 4 out of 12
this site. The following elements of the matrix contribute to the score:

o Partially within a Master Plan Area/Appropriate Land Use (City Neighborhood Area)
o Near Trail (Rupple Road Trail)
e Near Park (Holland Park, Centennial Park)
e Near Water Main (Dinsmore)
DISCUSSION:

At the December 14, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, Commissioners forwarded an
alternative recommendation to rezone the portion of the property zoned NC, Neighborhood
Conservation to CS, Community Services, totaling approximately 15 acres. The motion was made
by Commissioner Johnson with a second from Commissioner Hoffman, followed by a vote of 4-
3. Commissioners Brown, Garlock, and Canada dissented. Those opposed to the motion
expressed mixed reasoning, including concern about extending the other allowed uses within CS
east to Dinsmore and that the P-1, Institutional designation for a school property is appropriate.

The motion to forward an alternative zoning amendment followed a failed motion to deny the
applicant’s request for P-1. Commissioners opposed to the applicant’s P-1 request cited concerns
with the potential for development of the site with a building set back from the street with parking
or other vehicle facilities between a structure and the street. Some of the Commission noted that
the Commission should not have supported a recent City request to rezone municipal property
for P-1 to develop with emergency services, and that public institutions ought to be held to the
same comprehensive plan standards as private development. The applicant’s representative was
not amenable to amending their request from P-1 to CS.



BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:
N/A

Attachments:
e Exhibit A
e Exhibit B
e Planning Commission Staff Report









